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From: psmit@salisburync.gov

To: bcasp@salisburync.gov

Cc: jomart@salisburync.gov; jhamp@salisburync.gov; mwalk@salisburync.gov; josie.blong@salisburync.gov;
victoria.moore@salisburync.gov

Subject: 110 N Oakhurst

Date: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 9:41:41 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Sgt. Casper,

The below 3 cases are in reference to 110 N Oakhurst. Meredith and Hampton each have a
case assigned to them and the third is not assigned yet. Will you assign all three to Martinez? Also
have him get with both Meredith and Hampton to compile case files and information about what
each have done on the case.

20-002468
21-000056
21-000561

Thanks!

Lieutenant P.J. Smith

Special Investigations

Salisbury Police Department

Rowan Regional Crime Information Center
Special Investigations Division

130 E Liberty St, Salisbury, North Carolina 28144
Office: (704) 216-7581 || Fax: (704) 638-5348

psmit@salisburync.gov || www.salisburyne.gov/Police/
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From: jmore@salis nc.gov

To: Jmill@salisburync.gov

Cc: jhamp@salisburync.gov

Subject: Baton & taser training

Date: Thursday, January 28, 2021 2:02:14 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hampton said they can do these on Wednesday. Can we set this up?
| have not received details on which team, etc so | am going to put King with Adam team & Tysinger will be here
already.

Sgt J.L. Moreau

Salisbury Police Department

City of Salisbury || 130 E Liberty St. Salisbury, North Carolina 28144
Office: (704) 638-5333 || Fax: (704) 638-5348

jmore@salisburync.gov

“E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the N.C. Public Records Law "NCGS. Ch.132" and may be disclosed to third parties by
an authorized state or city official.”
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From: jhamp@salisburync.gov

To: abouk@salisburync.gov
Subject: FW: High Risk Warrant Service/Entries
Date: Thursday, February 25, 2021 6:24:20 PM

From: Joe Miller <Jmill@salisburync.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 5:01 PM
To: James Johansen <jjoha@salisburync.gov>; Bradley Parry <bparr@salisburync.gov>; James

Hampton <jhamp@salisburync.gov>
Cc: Adam Bouk <abouk@salisburync.gov>; Patrick Smith <psmit@salisburync.gov>

Subject: High Risk Warrant Service/Entries

You three are scheduled for this class on April 26-30, 2021 at RCCC and have been registered.
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From: RPier@salisburync.gov

To: trevor.meadows@salisburync.gov; slake@salisburync.gov; jhamp@salisburync.gov
Subject: Per Diem Checks

Date: Friday, January 8, 2021 2:34:51 PM

Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Meadows, Lakey & Hampton: | have per diem checks in my office for you, for the Edneyville training next
week. They had to do printed checks rather than direct deposit because of their remote work schedule.

Renee Pierson
Senior Management Analyst

Salisbury Police Department

City of Salisbury || 130E. Liberty St., Salisbury, NC 28144
Office: (704) 638-5387 || Fax: (704) 638-8544
rpier@salisburync.gov || www.salisburync.gov

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the N.C.
Public Records Law "NCGS. Ch.132" and may be disclosed to third parties by
an authorized state or city official.
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From: Jmill@salisburync.gov

To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: Procedural Justice Training ***SCHEDULE***
Date: Friday, January 15, 2021 3:38:33 PM

All, | have everyone scheduled for the PJ training in May. It will be very important that we follow
this schedule. PLEASE ONLY PLAN ON ATTENDING DURING THE DATE YOU ARE REGISTERED. If you

need to reschedule, send me an email before the event. | will send a final schedule update in May,
but this is what | have right now.

May 24 — Stokes, Stallings, Thompson, Shulenburger, Efird, Crews, L. Walker, PJ Smith, J. Miller,
Karriker, J. Hill, Sides, Lakey, Crotty, Brown, Brooks, DeSantis, Ginn, Bouk, Casper, Martinez, Hall,
Moreau, Lancaster, Gonzalez (25 registered)

May 25 — T. Bautista, McDaniel, Shue, I. Miller, Cohn, Rabon, Benjamin, Suber, Byrd, R. Hill, Jones,
Favia, McCants, Pratt, Gill, Melchor, Parry, Hampton, Johansen, Safrit (20 registered)

May 26 — Meadows, Petty, Johns, M. Walker, ljames, Young, Morgan, Dishman, S. Smith, Millsaps,
Robinson, Drakeford, Peacock, McElveen, B. Harrison (reserve), S. Hill (reserve) (16 registered)
May 27 — Bunch, P. Smith, Jackson, Burch, Kimball, Marks, J. Bautista, Lindquist, DeBonis, Everett,
West, Easler, Basinger (13 registered)
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From: jhamp@salisburync.gov

To: Jmill@salisburync.gov

Subject: RE: EC/IR II training

Date: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 10:48:25 AM
Lt.,

I haven’t signed up for an Intox class. | think | still have another year on my Intox certificate.

-Buddy

From: Joe Miller <Jmill@salisburync.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 3:09 PM

To: James Hampton <jhamp@salisburync.gov>

Cc: Adam Bouk <abouk@salisburync.gov>; Patrick Smith <psmit@salisburync.gov>
Subject: EC/IR Il training

This class is approved for March 17, 2021 at the Pineville PD. | registered you and should have
received an email. When you are confirmed, they will send another email.
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From: jmore@salisburync.gov

To: Aefir@salisburync.gov

Cc: Jmill@salisburync.gov

Subject: RE: King/Tysinger Training

Date: Monday, February 1, 2021 2:11:59 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Lt,

King entered Phase 1 on Sunday, 30 Jan & he is with Shue. He still needs ASP, OC, and Taser training. | have
spoken with Hampton to get the ASP training and my supervisor to coordinate the Taser training. I’'m hoping for
Friday this week since King will be off — if this doesn’t work, Tuesday 9 Feb would be the backup day. Hampton
said he is flexible and to just let him know. Next week, King and Tysinger will both meet up with the K9 team on
Monday to get that training in & signed off. Phase 2, | think the only person | have available on a night shift is
Kimball. | already sent him an email as well as Sgt Brown so | can have that scheduled out to avoid schedule
conflict

I have gone through some of the basic items in Tysinger’s binder already. | have a schedule for the remaining
admin sign offs:
-Today @ Real-Time Crime Center, Det Hall, & Lt Smith.
-Tuesday @ Drug unit (but can be swapped with Thursday if issues arise).
-Wed & Thursday @ CID (one day each with violent crimes and with property crimes).
-Friday is tentative Taser and ASP training.

Sgt J.L. Moreau

Salisbury Police Department

City of Salisbury || 130 E Liberty St. Salisbury, North Carolina 28144
Office: (704) 638-5333 || Fax: (704) 638-5348

jmore@salisburync.gov

“E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the N.C. Public Records Law "NCGS. Ch.132" and may be disclosed to third parties by an
authorized state or city official.”

From: Andy Efird <Aefir@salisburync.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 10:04 AM

To: Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov>

Cc: Andy Efird <Aefir@salisburync.gov>; Joe Miller <Jmill@salisburync.gov>
Subject: King/Tysinger Training

Can you provide me with the training schedule for King and Tysinger? Please include who they will be assigned to
as well.

Thank you!

Andy Efird
Patrol Division Lieutenant

Special Response Team Commander

Salisbury Police Department

City of Salisbury || 130 E Liberty St, Salisbury, North Carolina 28144
Office: (704) 638-2124 | | Main: (704) 638-5333 || Fax: (704) 638-5348

aefir@salisburync.gov | | www.salisburync.gov/Police

“E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the N.C. Public Records Law "NCGS. Ch.132" and may be disclosed to third parties by
an authorized state or city official.”
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From: psmit@salisburync.gov

To: josie.blong@salisburync.gov

Subject: RE: Project

Date: Thursday, February 18, 2021 11:19:45 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Johansen

Parry

Melchor

Maybe —Hampton
Casper

Dishman

Easler

Desantis

There may be 1 or 2 more but not confirmed yet.

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
psmit@salisburync.gov || www.salisburync.gov/Police/

From: Josie Blong <josie.blong@salisburync.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 11:17 AM

To: Patrick Smith <psmit@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Project

Can you send me the names of who is working Friday?

Josie McNeely Blong

Crime Analysis
Salisbury Police Department

130 E Liberty St, Salisbury, North Carolina 28144
Office: (704) 638-4491 || josie.mcneely@salisburync.gov
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Pursuant to North Carolina General Statutes Chapter 132, Public Records, this electronic mail
message and any attachments hereto, as well as any electronic mail message(s) that may be sent in
response to it may be considered public record and as such are subject to request and review.






From: tshul@salisburync.gov

To: Jmill@salisburync.gov
Subject: RE: REMINDER! Law Enforcement Training Course
Date: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 7:41:56 AM

I believe this is the one Hampton and Melchor are signed up for.

From: Joe Miller <Jmill@salisburync.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 7:53 PM

To: Travis Shulenburger <tshul@salisburync.gov>

Subject: RE: REMINDER! Law Enforcement Training Course

Do we have anyone going to this?

From: GTCC In-Service Law Enforcement [mailto:noreply@gtcc.edu]

Sent: Monday, March 01, 2021 1:58 PM

To: ssjohnson@gtcc.edu

Subject: REMINDER! Law Enforcement Training Course

CAUTION: *** This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ***

This email is to remind you that the LEBA Police Mountain Bike Course course is scheduled to begin Monday,
March 15, 2021.

The location is 300 S Swing Road Greensboro, NC (8am-5pm).

Visit http://lawenforcement.gtcc.edu for more information.

E-Mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall
be disclosed to third parties when required by the statutes (G.S. 132-1.)
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From: jstok@salisburync.gov

To: kking@salisburync.gov; Imcel@salisburync.gov; lwalk@salisburync.gov
Subject: RE: Salisbury Post records request
Date: Monday, March 8, 2021 9:56:22 AM
Attachments: image002.png
image003.png

K9 handlers since March 1, 2021:

Thomas Bautista
Damon Burch
James Hampton
Spencer Lakey
Treavor Meadows

Supervisor of the K9 Unit is Lt. Justin Crews. He coordinates their training so | guess he’s involved in training in
the broad sense of the request. All these are secondary duties for the officers.

Chief]J.P. Stokes, MPA
Salisbury Police Department

istok@salisburync.gov | | www.salisburync.gov/Police

From: Kelly Baker <kking@salisburync.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 11:21 AM

To: Linda McElroy <Imcel@salisburync.gov>; Jerry Stokes <jstok@salisburync.gov>; Lee Walker
<lwalk@salisburync.gov>

Subject: FW: Salisbury Post records request

Chief,

If you can identify “any police officers whose primary or secondary job duties on March 1 involved
training or handling K-9s, including any officer who was in training to handle K-9s” | can work with HR to
pull the requested information.

Thank you,
Kelly

Kelly K. Baker
Administrative Services Director

Administration

City of Salisbury || 132 N. Main
Street, Salisbury, NC 28144

Office: (704) 638-5233 || Fax:
(704) 638-8409
kbake@salisburync.gov

|l www.salisburync.gov
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From: Josh Bergeron <josh.bergeron@salisburypost.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 10:22 AM

To: Linda McElroy <Imcel@salisburync.gov>; Jerry Stokes <jstok@salisburync.gov>; Lee Walker
<lwalk@salisburync.gov>; Kelly Baker <kking@salisburync.gov>

Cc: Carl Blankenship <carl.blankenship@salisburypost.com>; Natalie Anderson
<patalie.anderson@salisburypost.com>

Subject: Salisbury Post records request

CAUTION: *** This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ***

Hi all,
I'm emailing this afternoon with a public records request.

Because state statute considers certain items in an employee's personnel file to be a public record, I
write to request the information listed below for all any police officers whose primary or secondary job
duties on March 1 involved training or handling K-9s, including any officer who was in training to
handle K-9s.

* Name.

* Age.

* Date of original employment or appointment to the service.

* Current position/ title

* Current salary.

* Date and amount of each increase or decrease in salary with that municipality.

* Date and type of each promotion, demotion, transfer, suspension, separation, or other change in
position classification with that municipality.

* Date and general description of the reasons for each promotion with that municipality.

* Date and type of each dismissal, suspension, or demotion for disciplinary reasons taken by the
municipality. If the disciplinary action was a dismissal, a copy of the written notice of the final decision
of the municipality setting forth the specific acts or omissions that are the basis of the dismissal.

The state statute for that allows the release of this information is linked here:

ncleg.gov/Enactedlegislation/Statutes/PDF/BySection/Chapter 160A/GS _160A-168.pdf

If possible I prefer the above to be delivered electronically, but I am willing to pay any reasonable costs
for hard copies of this information if that's the only method of delivery. Please let me know of the
charges in advance.

Josh Bergeron
Editor, Salisbury Post
704-797-4248
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From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov

To: jbasi@salisburync.gov; mwalk@salisburync.gov; jhamp@salisburync.gov; jmore@salisburync.gov
Cc: Jmill@salisburync.gov; Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: SMT instructor date change
Date: Thursday, February 18, 2021 1:17:51 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

First | want to thank each of you for helping by changing the date you were supposed to teach the
SMT classes. The following are your new teaching dates:

March 1-Basinger

March 8- Walker

March 9- Hampton

March 30- Moreau

If you have any questions please let me know.

Thanks

Lt. T.J. Crews
Salisbury Police Department
704-216-7545-Desk
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From: Jmill@salisburync.gov

To: abouk@salisburync.gov

Cc: jhamp@salisburync.gov; jeremy.melchor@salisburync.gov
Subject: TASER training

Date: Monday, February 1, 2021 5:12:16 PM

| am going to use Hampton and Melchor to teach three of our new recruits TASER class. It will be
Thursday from 3p-9pm.



mailto:Jmill@salisburync.gov

mailto:abouk@salisburync.gov

mailto:jhamp@salisburync.gov

mailto:jeremy.melchor@salisburync.gov




From: Jmill@salisburync.gov

To: jhamp@salisburync.gov; jeremy.melchor@salisburync.gov
Cc: abouk@salisburync.gov

Subject: Thanks

Date: Monday, March 1, 2021 10:13:06 PM

Hampton and Melchor, thanks for helping with the recent TASER class and the asp baton class this
afternoon. Thank you both very much.
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From: jmore@salis nc.gov

To: Jmill@salisburync.gov

Subject: Trainees

Date: Monday, February 1, 2021 10:05:30 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Lt,

Shue and Hampton are ready and available to train both King and Tysinger. Can we get them set up for
Wednesday to do Taser and baton?

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

To: Bstal@salisburync.gov

Subject: training request

Date: Monday, February 1, 2021 6:15:20 PM
Attachments: 20210305 Employee Training Request.pdf

James Hampton has put in a request for an instructor class titled 4-day less lethal ICP at Isothermal
Community College. The registration is $895. Because that community college is a little less than 2
hours away, he would need to stay the night, thereby bringing per diem, hotel, etc. Looking at his
totals, he has used $1,072 for training purposes since September of last year. I'll defer this decision

to you.

I've attached the training request and info to this email.
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Mo staples

Salshyeolicelienartinent,

An Internationally Accredited Law Enforcement Agency

Employee Training Request

Attach school application, class announcement, etc.

Attach per diem forms

Request Date  01/26/2021 Training Topic 4 Day Less Lethal ICP Instructor
Employee J. Hampton Training Location  Isothermal Community College
Begin Date ~ 03/02/2021
End Date 03/05/2021
Sergeant  Print _A. Bouk Signature é )é Date / / 23 f2s2!
Approved [ Denied O
Comments
Lieutenant Print P. Smith Signature Date
Approved @ Denied [
Comments ﬂfféﬂzl ?é'f ST f(’/o was —[
Costs Registration $895
Lodging S0
Airfare S0
Rental Vehicle _$0
Per Diem SO
Other (list)
Training  Print Signature Date
Approved [ Denied [J

Comments








1/26/2021 Defense Technology Training Academy - Events

Aa

& James Hampton(/profile/#profile)

TRAINING ACADEMY (/)

™

Events (/events/) > ICP - 4 Day Less Lethal ICP Instructor
- Rutherfordton, NC
(/events/evt_ag02cqYKt61dZYYx/view/)

Event type

ICP - 4 Day Less Lethal ICP Instructor

Date and time
Tuesday, March 2, 2021 8:00 AM - Friday, March 5, 2021 5:00 PM EST

Purchasing Options

OC Aerosol Instructor Course $150/ $150 / Mar 2 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM

4-Day Less Lethal ICP Instructor Program (DISCOUNTED) / $895 / Mar 2 8:00 AM - Mar 5 5:00 PM
Impact Munitions Instructor Course (FULL PRICE) / $275 / Mar 3 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM

Chemical Munitions Instructor Course (FULL PRICE) / $350 / Mar 4 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM

Distraction Device Instructor Course (FULL PRICE) / $350 / Mar 5 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM

Location

Isothermal Community College-- Days 1-3 ONLY

286, 1 C C Loop Road o
Rutherfordton, North Carolina, 28139

United States

Description
Day 4 Range:

RCSO Firing Range/Shoothouse
474 Avondale Landfill Rd.
Forest City NC

Our Hallmark Instructor Program provides the necessary training for a changing world. This course is comprised for
four 8-hour instructor level classes covering OC Aerosols, Impact Munitions, Chemical Munitions and Distraction
Device Munitions. The student will acquire Instructor Level knowledge of Defense Technology products, both
technically and tactically, along with the skills necessary to conduct in-service training.

https://olt.defense-technology.policeoneacademy.com/events/evt_ag02cqYKIEJdZY Y x/view/ 1/4







1/26/2021 Defense Technology Training Academy - Events

READ THIS FIRST THIS COURSE IS EXCLUSIVELY FOR CERTIFIED LAW ENFORCEMENT AND MILITARY.
IDENTIFICATION WILL BE CHECKED AT THE CLASS AND ONLY CREDENTIALED OFFICERS WILL BE GRANTED
ADMITTANCE. ANY QUESTIONS PLEASE CALL 1-800-347-1200 OPT TRAINING

Course Overview

Each of the four class modules focuses on a different subject and includes a half-day of lecture-based studies followed
by a half-day in the field for deployment drills. Unique to this class - the state-of-the-art deployment tactics come
direct from the manufacturer of the products used.

Students have the option of taking each module individually, or registering for all four modules for a
discounted price of $895.00. Upon completion of the course and successfully passing the final exam, the student
is authorized to provide in-service training to their agency in specific areas for 36 calendar months from the testing
date.

In each topic, the student will receive a CD containing presentation materials and videos to be utilized by the student
when training in their own departments.

Day 1 - OC Aerosol Projectors Instructor Program $150

* OC Aerosol Formulations/carriers/propellants/delivery systems/projectors

* Effectiveness/safety/liability factors/policy and procedures

* Decontamination/first aid/Officer-survival techniques

* Instructor development to establish in-house/in-service training and documentation skills

Day 2 - Less Lethal Impact Munitions Instructor Program $275

* Less Lethal Impact Munitions Weapons and munitions: 12ga./37mm/40mm/hand delivered

* Tactical consideration in the use of impact munitions in crowd-control/dynamic-entry/hostage-rescue/barricaded-
subject situations

* Physiological/psychological effects Liability consideration/policy and procedures

* Blunt trauma/ballistics and energy Instructor development to establish in-house/in-service training and
documentation skills

Day 3 - Chemical Munitions Instructor Program (CN/CS/OC/Smoke) $350

* Chemical Munitions types and forms of chemical agents o
* Tactical consideration in the use of chemical munitions in crowd-control/barricaded-subject situations

* Live Deployment of barricade penetrating rounds

* Decontamination/first aid

* Proper use of Protective Mask Criminal and civil liabilities/policy and procedures

* Instructor development to establish in-house/in-service training and documentation skills

Day 4 - Distraction Device Munitions Instructor Program $350

* Distraction Device types and nomenclature/reloadable and non-reloadable devices/Command Initiated

* Decibels/candela/PSI/overpressure

* Handling/storage/rendering safe

* Tactical deployment/safety considerations/policy and procedures

*Criminal and civil liabilities Live-firing exercises/operational scenarios Instructor development to establish in-
house/in-service training and documentation skills

Prerequisits & Required Equipment Each attendee must be in good physical condition and able to perform the
practical exercises associated with tactical applications with the use of these products. The Defense Technology
Training Academy trains only sworn law-enforcement officers, correctional personnel, state-licensed security personnel
(OC only) or active military personnel.

Required Equipment:

hitps://olt.defense-technology.policeoneacademy.com/events/evt_ag02cqYKtBJAZYY x/view/ 2/4







1/26/2021 Defense Technology Training Academy - Events

* Eye and ear protection
* Body armor is required for LLIMs, CHEM and DD programs
* Duty gear normally utilized when deploying less lethal products
* Flame-resistant gloves
* Gas mask
* 37mm / 40mm Gas Launcher

Recommended:
* Weather appropriate active duty wear and hydration

Fit for Duty Each of the four modules in this program involve practical exercises. Students are required to actively
participate in these exercises as part of their instructor-level training. Students should be in good physical condition
for these classes in order to ensure successful completion of the courses. Some of these courses involve exposure to
chemical agents as well as the physical exercises.

Students with physical conditions that may impair their ability to participate are responsible for contacting their
physician for medical clearance prior to enrollment. Conditions requiring such consultation include but are not limited
to high blood pressure, heart problems, lung problems, to include bronchitis and asthma, or allergies.

All students in this course are exposed to OC as a requirement for their instructor training.

Students who have undergone any type of eye surgery in the past 12 months must notify the Defense Technology
Training Academy prior to enrollment in an OC course. Typically, patients who have undergone eye surgery require
approximately six months for complete recovery. In order to provide the greatest safety margin, Defense Technology
has therefore concluded that any student who has undergone eye surgery is STRONGLY advised to delay participation
in this class for a full calendar year from the date of surgery.

Defense Technology will not assume responsibility for any students who do not seek medical consultation prior to
course participation. Any student who is unable to participate in the exercises cannot complete this instructor level
course. Itis incumbent upon the student to ensure they are physically capable of meeting the requirements of the
courses.

Cert Expiration Date
03/31/2024
Training Hours

(32 Hours) o
Training Contact
800-347-1200 Opt Training

Registration
This event is open for registration
Tickets left: 2

& New registration

https://olt.defense-technology.policeoneacademy.com/events/evt_ag02cqYKtEJAZYY x/view/ 3/4







1/26/2021 Defense Technology Training Academy - Events

Host

Ryan Bailey

ryan.bailey@rutherfordcountync.gov (mailto:ryan.bailey@rutherfordcountync.gov? subject=undefined event: ICP - 4
Day Less Lethal ICP Instructor - Rutherfordton, NC)

828.287.6346

Rutherford County Sheriffs Office

Instructors

Adam Dennis
Serteou23@gmail.com (mailto:Serteou23@gmail.com? subject=undefined event: ICP - 4 Day Less Lethal ICP

Instructor - Rutherfordton, NC)

hitps://olt.defense-technology.policeoneacademy.com/events/evt_ag02cqYKt6JdZYYx/view/ 4/4









